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GIBSON DUNN Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP
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Tel 212.351.4000
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Jennifer Colgan Halter
Direct: 242.351.3927
May 19, 2010 Fax: 212.351.6324

JHalter@gibsondunn.com

VIA E-MAIL (Contact@TWLegal.com) Client: T 35409.00028

Todd Wengrovsky

Law Office of Todd Wengrovsky, PLLC
285 Southfield Road, Box 585
Calverton, NY 11933

Re: Gucci America, Inc. v. Frontline Processing Corp., et al.,
No. 09 Civ. 6925 (SDNY) (HB)

Dear Mr. Wengrovsky:

I write on behalf of Plaintiff Gucci America, Inc. in the above-captioned action.
During today’s telephone conference with Judge Baer, you represented that Defendant
Durango Merchant Services, LLC (“Durango”) had previously provided to Plaintiff a list of
current and former Durango merchants who sold replica products. We have never received
such a list from Durango and we ask that you provide this information to us as soon as
possible.

Additionally, you represented to the Court that Durango had conducted a search of its
electronic communications and had no responsive documents to produce. Please provide us
with the search terms Durango used in conducting its search of electronic communications.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
Jennifer Colgan Halter
JCH/jch
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